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TO: Kay Flynn, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

FROM: Sally Simmons, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement SA&­
Beth Keating, Office ofthe General Counsel -I./t-
Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel V.5 M 

RE: Request to Administratively Close Docket No. 040769-TP 

On July 21, 2004, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. filed a request for approval of an 
amendment to the interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Onestar Communications, LLC successor to 
assignment to CRG International, Inc. d/b/a Network One. The CLEC certification was 
cancelled by the Florida Public Service Commission on May 9, 2003. Since the Company was 
not authorized to conduct business in Florida, this filing was made in error, and the agreement 
did not go into effect by operation of law on October 20,2004. Given there are no pending 
issues that need to be dressed by the Commission, staff requests this docket be 
administratively osed, ursuant to Section 2.07.C.2.d of the APM. 
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